
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Houston 

October 17, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Texas City Attorneys Association 
 



Agenda 

 

TCAA Board of Directors 

Wednesday, October 17, 2018 

Grotto 

1001 Avenida de las Americas, Suite A 

7 p.m. 

 

 

1. Consider the minutes from the June board meeting in Bastrop. 

 

2. Consider the minutes from the September board meeting by phone. 

 

3. TCAA fall conference program and attendee list. 

 

4. TCAA board applicant list and map. 

 

5. TCAA budget update. 

 

6. Authorize staff to solicit proposals for Summer Conference date and 

location for 2022 and 2023. 

 

7. Consider local club or society affiliation policy. 

 

8. Set date, time, and place for next TCAA board meeting. 

 

9. Other business. 

 

10. Adjourn. 

 



TCAA 

 Board of Directors 

2017-2018 
 
 

President  
Dottie Palumbo 

Bojorquez Law Firm 

12325 Hymeadow Drive 

Austin, TX 78750 

512-250-0411 office 

512-250-0749 fax 

dottie@texasmunicipallawyers.c

om 

 

 

First Vice President  
Sylvia Firth 

City Attorney 

300 N. Campbell Street, 2
nd

 Floor 

P.O. Box 1890 

El Paso, Texas 79901-1890 

915 212-0033 office 

915 212-0035 fax 

FirthSB@elpasotexas.gov 

 

 

Second Vice President  
Paige Mims 

City Attorney 

P.O. Box 860358 

Plano, TX 75086-0358 

(972) 941-5235 office 

(972) 424-0099 fax 

paigem@plano.gov 

 

Recorder  
Alan Bojorquez 

Bojorquez Law Firm 

12325 Hymeadow Drive 

Austin, TX 78750 

512-250-0411 office 

512-250-0749 fax 

alan@texasmunicipallawyers.co

m 

 

 

Directors 
Ron Stutes 

Potter Minton  

110 N. College 

500 Plaza Tower 

Tyler, TX 78702 

903-597-8311 office 

903-593-0846 fax 

ronstutes@potterminton.com 

 

 

 

Kuruvilla Oommen 

City Attorney 

825 W. Irving Blvd 

Irving, TX 75060 

972-721-4825 office 

972-721-2750 fax 

koommen@cityofirving.org 

 

Slater Elza 

Underwood Law Firm 

P.O. Box 9158 

Amarillo, TX 79105 

806-379-0347 office 

806-242-0526 fax 

Slater.Elza@uwlaw.com 

 

 

Kevin Pagan 

City Attorney 

P.O. Box 220 

McAllen, TX 78505 

956-681-1090 

kpagan@mcallen.net 

 

Jennifer Richie 

City Attorney 

P.O. Box 2570 

Waco, Texas 76702-2570 

Tel. (254) 750-5688 

Facsimile: (254) 750-5888 

jenniferr@wacotx.gov 

 

 

 

  

Past President  

Karen Horner 

First Assistant City Attorney 

P.O. Box 424 

Baytown, TX  77522 

281-422-8281 office 

281-420-6586 

karen.horner@baytown.org 

 

 

TML Board Representative  

Art Pertile 

Partner 

Olson & Olson 

Wortham Tower 

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600 

Houston, TX 77019 

713-533-3800 office 

713-533-3888 fax 

apertile@olsonllp.com  

 

mailto:dottie@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:dottie@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:FirthSB@elpasotexas.gov
mailto:paigem@plano.gov
mailto:alan@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:alan@texasmunicipallawyers.com
mailto:ronstutes@potterminton.com
mailto:koommen@cityofirving.org
mailto:Slater.Elza@uwlaw.com
mailto:kpagan@mcallen.net
mailto:jenniferr@wacotx.gov
mailto:karen.horner@baytown.org
mailto:apertile@olsonllp.com














 
TAB 

1 



Minutes 

TCAA Board of Directors 

Wednesday, June 13, 2018 – Hyatt Lost Pines Resort, Bastrop, TX 

 

Board President Dottie Palumbo called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 

 

Board members present: Board members absent:    

 Dottie Palumbo  Sylvia Firth 

 Jennifer Richie 

Paige Mims 

Slater Elza 

Ron Stutes          

Alan Bojorquez     

Kevin Pagan 

Art Pertile 

Kuruvilla Oommen 

Karen Horner  

 

TML staff present: 

Scott Houston 

Christy Drake-Adams 

Heather Ford 

 

Others present: 

Ryan Henry 

 

1. Consider the minutes from the January 19, 2018, board meeting.   

 

Motion to approve the January 19, 2018, board minutes with one correction of a 

typographical error by Kuruvilla Oommen. Second by Ron Stutes. Unanimously 

approved. 

 

2. 2018 Riley Fletcher Basic Municipal Law Seminar. 

 

Staff presented board members the survey results from the February 2018 Riley Fletcher 

Basic Municipal Law Seminar. Discussion that, for 2019, TCAA will offer a webinar of 

the 2018 seminar. No action taken.  

 

3. TCAA 2018 Summer Conference Final Program. 

 

Staff provided registration numbers and the final program for the TCAA Summer 

Conference, including award recipients. No action taken. 

 

4. TCAA Budget for FY 2018-19.   

 

 



 

Staff provided an update on the year-to-date expenditures, as well as an explanation of 

the proposed 2018-2019 budget. A motion was made by Kevin Pagan and a second by 

Slater Elza to approve the FY 2018-2019 budget. Adopted unanimously. 

 

5. Update on TCAA 2018 Fall Conference in Conjunction with IMLA in Houston.   

 

Staff presented the board with: (1) current registration numbers; and (2) current dollar 

amount sent to IMLA to subsidize TCAA member attendance at full IMLA conference. 

Discussion that Art Pertile will distribute information to TCAA board to assist in IMLA 

sponsorships. No action taken. 

 

6. Board Expansion/TCAA Leadership Opportunities. 

 

Board discussed expanding the number of TCAA board members and/or having regional 

chapter affiliates. In regard to regional affiliates, the board directed staff to prepare a draft 

policy for consideration at the next meeting.   

 

7. Designate Christy Drake-Adams as TCAA assistant general counsel.   

 

A motion was made by Alan Bojorquez and a second by Jennifer Richie to approve 

Christy Drake-Adams as TCAA assistant general counsel. Adopted unanimously. 

 

8. Board meeting during the TCAA 2018 Fall Conference. 

 

Discussion that Scott Houston and Paige Mims will work together to finalize details on 

the exact day and time for the next board meeting. 

 

9. Other business. 

 

Board discussed the need for a policy regarding the manner in which sponsors distribute 

advertising materials at TCAA conferences.  Board consensus was that sponsors could 

distribute any items they wish in any manner they wish. 

 

10. Adjourn. 

 



 
TAB 

2 



Minutes 

TCAA Board of Directors 

Tuesday, September 4, 2018 – Telephone Conference 

 

Board President Dottie Palumbo called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 

 

Board members present: Board members absent:    

Dottie Palumbo  Karen Horner  

Jennifer Richie  Sylvia Firth 

Paige Mims 

Slater Elza 

Ron Stutes          

Alan Bojorquez     

Kevin Pagan 

Art Pertile 

Kuruvilla Oommen 

 

TML staff present: 

Scott Houston 

Christy Drake-Adams 

Heather Ford 

 

1. Proposal to Amend TCAA Constitution   

 

The board discussed a proposal by Board President Dottie Palumbo to amend Article IV, 

Section 1 of the TCAA Constitution as follows: 

 

Any active member who has served as a Director of the association for at least five (5) 

years who is no longer an active member due to retirement from a City Attorney or 

Assistant City Attorney Position may be eligible to continue to serve as an officer of the 

association or may be eligible to serve as an officer of the association as long as they 

remain an associate member of TCAA. 

 

There was not a consensus to move forward with the amendment but was a general 

agreement to:  
 

 Recommend to the nominating committee that Sylvia Firth be nominated for the 

2018-2019 TCAA board president position. If she is elected, and if she not eligible to 

serve (under current rules) at the time of election, she would be (in effect) “President-

elect,” but would not become President unless she becomes eligible on or before 

January 15, 2019.  If she does not become eligible by that date, the vacancy created 

by such situation would be filled as provided in the TCAA Constitution.  

 

 Authorize the (incoming) TCAA First Vice President to carry out the duties of TCAA 

President for any period of time between the election and January 15, 2019 that the 

president-elect is not qualified for office. (Because there did not seem to be any “term 



limits” on offices, there would be no prohibition from such person serving as 

President for a full-term later, should this occur.)  

 

 Grant the Board general authority to fill the vacancies (if any) created consistent with 

the outcome of the election, the Constitution, and any relevant subsequent 

developments.  

 

2. Adjourn. 



 
TAB 

3 



Texas City Attorneys Association 

Fall Conference in Conjunction with the International Municipal Lawyers Association Annual 

Conference 

5.5 Hours of MCLE Credit (Including 1 Ethics Hour) 

Friday, October 19, 2018 – Houston 

 

8:00 - 9:00 a.m.  Registration 

 

9:00 - 9:15 a.m.     Welcome and Opening Remarks: TCAA President Dottie Palumbo, Attorney 

Counsel, Bojorquez Law Firm, Austin 

 

9:15 - 9:45 a.m.   Service Animals:  Mick McKamie, Taylor Olson Adkins Sralla & Elam, Fort 

Worth (.5 hr) 

 

9:45 - 10:15 a.m.   ADA Facility Compliance – What to do When the Feds Come Knocking:  

Ryan Henry, Law Offices of Ryan Henry, San Antonio (.5 hr) 

  
10:15 - 10:30 a.m. Break   

 

10:30 - 11:00 a.m.  Public Information Act:  How to Effectively Intake, Process, and   

   Respond to Requests:   Dawn Roberts, Assistant City Attorney, City of  

   Arlington (.5 hr) 

 

11:00 - 11:30 a.m.  Political Hot Topics in Land Use (Confederate Monuments, Street Naming, 

Affordable Housing, Etc.): Terry Welch, Brown & Hofmeister, Richardson 

(.5 hr) 

 

11:30 - Noon  Recent Federal Cases of Interest to Cities: Randy Montgomery, D. Randall 

Montgomery & Associates, Dallas (.5 hr) 

 

Noon - 1:45 p.m. IMLA Lunch  

 

1:55 - 2:10 p.m. Business Meeting:  Election of TCAA Officers and Passing of the Gavel 

 

2:10 - 2:40 p.m.   Top Employment Law Challenges in the Workplace: Victoria Huynh,  

   Deputy City Attorney and Shanté Akafia, Director of Human Resources/Risk 

   Management Civil Service Director, City of Plano (.5 hr) 

 

2:40 - 3:10 p.m. “Like” it or Not: Developing Social Media Guidelines for City Employees:  

Mari McGowan, Abernathy, Roeder, Boyd & Hullett, McKinney (.5 hr) 

 

3:10 - 3:40 p.m.  Legislative Forecast: Scott Houston, General Counsel, and Bill Longley, 

Legislative Counsel, Texas Municipal League (.5 hr) 

 

3:40 - 3:55 p.m. Break  

 

3:55 – 4:25 p.m.  A Legal Perspective on City Efforts to Create Innovation-Friendly   

   Environments for Entrepreneurs and Startups:  Lisa Mares, Mares Law  

   Firm, Fort Worth (.5 hr) 

 

4:25 – 5:25 p.m.   Anti-SLAPP Suits: Derra Purnell, Olson & Olson, Houston (1 hr ethics)  

 

5:25 p.m. Adjourn 

 

MCLE credits are included in IMLA CLE coursework. 

 



Monday, September 10, 2018TML Meeting Status with Class Breakdown
10:49:47AM

Texas Municipal League Page 1

Begin Date Registrants Cancels RevenueLimits

M1114 10/17/2018  9TCAA Fall Conference & IMLA 

Registration

 168Houston  48,750.00

101 TCAA Fall Conference  Registration Only  50  10,000.00 0

103 TCAA Fall Conference & IMLA Registration  110  38,050.00 200

120 Speaker Registration  12  0.00 0

121 Complimentary Registration  0  0.00 0

122 Staff Registration  3  0.00 0

123 ILGL Program  26  0.00 0

124 Add Code Enforcement Program to Conference Registration  28  250.00 0

125 Code Enforcement Program Only  5  0.00 0

126 Guest:  Welcome  1  60.00 0

127 Guest:  Breakfast (2 at $30 Each)  0  0.00 0

128 Guest:  Lunch (2 at $65 Each)  1  130.00 0

129 Land Use Mobile Workshop  30  120.00 0

130 WONK Breakfast  34  140.00 0

132 State Breakfast  0  0.00 0

 47,550.00 M  157  4Member

 1,200.00 NM  7Non-Member

 0.00 SPEAK  8  1Speaker

 9 168Totals:  48,750.00

ford
Typewritten Text
110 Full IMLA Registrations x $200 stipend for TCAA members = $22,00010 Speaker Registrations for TCAA Day ($200 stipend) = $2,000Total expected TCAA stipend as of 9/10/18: $24,000.*All non-member payments were for only TCAA Day.

ford
Typewritten Text

ford
Typewritten Text

ford
Typewritten Text

ford
Typewritten Text

ford
Typewritten Text

ford
Typewritten Text

ford
Typewritten Text

ford
Typewritten Text

ford
Typewritten Text

ford
Typewritten Text



Thursday, September 06, 2018

Page 1

TCAA Fall Conference & IMLA Registration-Houston

City Attorney

City of New Braunfels

550 Landa St.

New Braunfels, TX  78130-6110

Valeria M. Acevedo

(830) 221-4004

vacevedo@nbtexas.org

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Alice Adam

(832) 393-1000

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Nirja Sharma Aiyer

(832) 393-1000

Director of Human Resources

City of Plano

PO Box 860358

Plano, TX  75086-0358

Shante Akafia

(972) 941-5310

shantea@plano.gov

Attorney

Akers & Akers LLP

13625 Pond Springs Rd Ste 204

Austin, TX  78729-4400

Patty L. Akers

(512) 600-2305

pakers@txcityattorney.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Arlington

PO Box 90231

Arlington, TX  76004-3231

Nastasha Anderson

(817) 459-6878

nastasha.anderson@arlingtontx.gov

Assistant Managing Partner

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Brian J. Begle

(713) 533-3800

bbegle@olsonolson.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Waco

PO Box 2570

Waco, TX  76702-2570

Judith Benton

(254) 750-5680

judithb@wacotx.gov

Attorney

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Scott Bounds

(713) 533-3800

SBounds@olsonllp.com

Associate Attorney

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

Byron Brown

(281) 657-2000

byron@jgradyrandlepc.com

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Harelda Brown

(832) 393-1000

Tommi.Eanes@houstontx.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of New Braunfels

550 Landa St.

New Braunfels, TX  78130-6110

Nathan Brown

(830) 221-4004

nbrown@nbtexas.org

Asst City Attorney

City of Grand Prairie

PO Box 534045

Grand Prairie, TX  75053-4045

Tiffany Bull

(972) 237-8035

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Martin Peter Buzak

(832) 393-1000

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Mary Frances Buzak

(832) 393-1000

Assistant City Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Jennifer F. Callan

(832) 393-1000

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Lindsay Canning

(832) 393-1000

Assistant City Attorney

City of Sugar Land

2700 Town Center Blvd North

Sugar Land, TX  77479-1280

Eugenia A. Cano

(281) 275-2715

ecano@sugarlandtx.gov

Sr Assistant City Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 368

Houston, TX  77001-0368

James P. Cargas

(832) 393-6255

james.cargas@houstontx.gov

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Patricia L Casey

(832) 393-1000

Attorney

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Andrea Chan

(713) 533-3800

achan@olsonllp.com



Thursday, September 06, 2018

Page 2

Senior Assistant Attorney, Section Chief

City of Houston

1400 Lubbock, Room 133

Houston, TX  77002-1526

Wynetta Chaney

(713) 247-5474

wynetta.chaney@houstontx.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Houston

900 Bagby, 4th Floor

Houston, TX  77002-2527

YuShan Chang

832-393-6491

yushan.chang@houstontx.gov

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Suzanne R. Chauvin

(832) 393-1000

City Attorney

City of Pasadena

PO Box 672

Pasadena, TX  77501-0672

Lee Clark

(713) 475-5501

lclark@ci.pasadena.tx.us

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Robert W. Collins

(832) 393-1000

City Attorney

City of El Campo

PO Box 1567

El Campo, TX  77437-1567

Ronald B. Collins

(979) 5436845

rbc@dbc-law.com

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Arnold Colunga

(832) 393-1000

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Heather Cook

(832) 393-1000

City Attorney

City of Beaumont

PO Box 3827

Beaumont, TX  77704-3827

Tyrone E. Cooper

(409) 880-3715

tyrone.cooper@beaumonttexas.gov

City Attorney

City of San Marcos

630 E Hopkins St

San Marcos, TX  78666-6314

Michael J. Cosentino

(979) 776-8257

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Damon A. Crenshaw

(832) 393-1000

Township Attorney

The Woodlands Township

2801 Technology Forest Boulevard

The Woodlands, TX  77381-3901

Roberta Cross

(281) 210-3848

rcross@thewoodlandstownship-tx.gov

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Robin Elizabeth Curtis

(832) 393-1000

Assistant City Attorney III

City of Plano

PO Box 860358

Plano, TX  75086-0358

Michelle D'Andrea

(972) 941-7125

michelled@plano.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Plano

PO Box 860358

Plano, TX  75086-0358

Lola Dada-Olley

(972) 941-7311

lolad@plano.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Sugar Land

2700 Town Center Blvd North

Sugar Land, TX  77479-1280

Trisha T. Dang

tdang@sugarlandtx.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Waco

PO Box 2570

Waco, TX  76702-2570

Kristi DeCluitt

(254) 750-5680

kristid@wacotx.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Arlington

PO Box 90231

Arlington, TX  76004-3231

Jennifer Decurtis

(817) 459-6878

jennifer.decurtis@arlingtontx.gov

Partner

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Lowell F. Denton

(210) 227-3243

lowell.denton@rampage-sa.com

City Attorney

City of League City

300 W Walker St

League City, TX  77573-3837

Nghiem V. Doan

(281) 554-1030

nghiem.doan@leaguecitytx.gov

Retired

PO Box 801292

Houston, TX  77280-1292

Marcus L. Dobbs

(713) 722-8372

dobbs.marcus@gmail.com



Thursday, September 06, 2018

Page 3

Senior Associate

Nichols, Jackson, Dillard, Hager & Smith

500 N Akard St Ste 1800

Dallas, TX  75201-6616

Julie P. Dosher

(214) 965-9900

jdosher@njdhs.com

Attorney at Law

12 Greenway Plaza, Ste 1100

Houston, TX  77046-1201

James L. Dougherty, Jr.

(713) 880-8808

jim@jldjr.com

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Timothy Douglass

(832) 393-1000

Assistant General Counsel

Texas Municipal League

1821 Rutherford Ln Ste 400

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Christy Drake-Adams

(512) 231-7400

christy@tml.org

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Beaumont

PO Box 3827

Beaumont, TX  77704-3827

Thomas Duesler

(409) 880-3715

Thomas.Duesler@beaumonttexas.gov

Of Council

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

John Dugdale

(512) 250-0411

john@texasmunicipallawyers.com

Associate Attorney

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

Judith El Masri

(281) 657-2000

judith@jgradyrandlepc.com

City Attorney

City of Sudan

PO Box 9158

Amarillo, TX  79105-9158

Slater C. Elza

(806) 227-2112

slater.elza@uwlaw.com

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Terri L. Evans

(832) 393-1000

Attorney

Akers & Akers LLP

13625 Pond Springs Rd Ste 204

Austin, TX  78729-4400

Zachariah Evans

(512) 233-0801

ztevans@txcityattorney.com

City Attorney

City of Friendswood

910 S Friendswood Dr.

Friendswood, TX  77546-4856

Mary Kay Fischer

(281) 996-3200

mfischer@friendswood.com

Chief-Labor, Emp, Civil Rights Section

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Donald J. Fleming

(832) 393-1000

Assistant City Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Danielle Folsom

(832) 393-6308

danielle.folsom@houstontx.gov

Partner

Messer, Rockefeller & Fort, P.L.L.C.

6371 Preston Rd Ste 200

Frisco, TX  75034-7980

Julie Y. Fort

(972) 668-6400

Julie@txmunicipallaw.com

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Rashaad V. Gambrell

(832) 393-1000

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Cora Marie Garcia

(832) 393-1000

Asst City Attny/Municipal Ct Prosecutor

City of Baytown

PO Box 424

Baytown, TX  77522-0424

Mike Garner

(281) 420-6506

mike.garner@baytown.org

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Moustapha Gassama

(832) 393-1000

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Jeffrey Giles

(832) 393-1000

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Jessica Gooch

(832) 393-1000

Tommi.Eanes@houstontx.gov

City Attorney

City of Orange

PO Box 4915

Beaumont, TX  77704-4915

Guy N. Goodson

409-654-6730

ggoodson@germer.com



Thursday, September 06, 2018

Page 4

President

Gregg & Gregg, P.C.

16055 Space Center Blvd

Houston, TX  77062-6259

Dick H. Gregg, Jr.

(281) 480-1211

dgreggjr@gregg-gregg.com

Sr. Assistant City Attorney - Section Chief

City of Fort Worth

200 Texas Street

Fort Worth, TX  76102-6314

Leann Guzman

(817) 392-8973

leann.guzman@fortworthtexas.gov

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Patricia Harris

(832) 393-1000

City Attorney

City of Paris

PO Box 9037

Paris, TX  75461-9037

Stephanie Harris

(903) 785-7511

sharris@paristexas.gov

Of Counsel

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Pete Haskel

(512) 250-0411

pete@texasmunicipallawyers.com

Senior Associate Attorney

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Leah Hayes

(713) 533-3800

lhayes@olsonllp.com

City Attorney

City of Kerrville

701 Main Street

Kerrville, TX  78028-5301

Michael C. Hayes

(830) 258-1115

mike.hayes@kerrvilletx.gov

Principal

Law Offices of Ryan Henry, PLLC

PO Box 593406

San Antonio, TX  78259-0220

Ryan S. Henry

Senior Assistant City Attorney

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Robert Higgason

(832) 393-6481

robert.higgason@houstontx.gov

Managing Partner

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

John J. Hightower

(713) 533-3800

jhightower@olsonolson.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Baytown

PO Box 424

Baytown, TX  77522-0424

Karen L. Horner

(281) 420-6508

karen.horner@baytown.org

Deputy Executive Director and General 

Counsel

Texas Municipal League

1821 Rutherford Ln Ste 400

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Scott Houston

(512) 231-7400

shouston@tml.org

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Arva Lynette Howard

(832) 393-1000

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Rahat Huq

(832) 393-1000

Deputy City Attorney

City of Plano

PO Box 860358

Plano, TX  75086-0358

Victoria Huynh

(972) 941-7313

victoria@plano.gov

City Attorney

City of Missouri City

1522 Texas Pkwy

Missouri City, TX  77489-2170

E. Joyce Iyamu

(281) 403-8660

ejiyamu@missouricitytx.gov

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Nneka Kanu

(832) 393-1000

Deputy City Attorney

City of Tyler

PO Box 2039

Tyler, TX  75710-2039

Steven M. Kean, JD, JD

(903) 531-1161

skean@tylertexas.com

Texas Municipal League

1821 Rutherford Ln Ste 400

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Evelyn Kimeu

(512) 231-7400

evelyn@tml.org

Assistant City Attorney

City of Baytown

PO Box 424

Baytown, TX  77522-0424

Deanie M. King

(281) 420-5851

deanie.king@baytown.org

Assistant City Attorney III

City of Plano

PO Box 860358

Plano, TX  75086-0358

Jennifer A. Knox-Walker, Esq., CPM, Esq., CPM

(972) 941-7127

jenniferwa@plano.gov



Thursday, September 06, 2018

Page 5

First Assistant City Attorney

City of Bryan

PO Box 1000

Bryan, TX  77805-1000

Thomas Leeper

(979) 209-5152

tleeper@bryantx.gov

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Jaqueline I. Leguizamon

(832) 393-1000

Assistant City Attorney

City of Pearland

3519 Liberty Dr

Pearland, TX  77581-5416

Katie Leininger

(281) 652-1600

kleininger@pearlandtx.gov

City Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Ronald Lewis

(832) 393-1000

ronald.lewis@houstontx.gov

Legislative Counsel

Texas Municipal League

1821 Rutherford Ln Ste 400

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Bill Longley

(512) 231-7400

bill@tml.org

Assistant City Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Sameera Kapasi Mahendru

(832) 393-1000

sameera.mahendru@houstontx.gov

Associate

Akilah Mance

Assistant City Attorney

City of Georgetown

PO Box 409

Georgetown, TX  78627-0409

Elissa Marek

(512) 930-8158

elissa.marek@georgetown.org

Owner

Mares Law Firm

Lisa Mares

lisa@mareslawfirm.com

First Assistant City Attorney

City of Georgetown

PO Box 409

Georgetown, TX  78627-0409

Skye Masson

(512) 930-8158

skye.masson@georgetown.org

City Attorney

City of North Richland Hills

PO Box 820609

North Richland Hills, TX  76182-0609

Maleshia B. McGinnis

(817) 427-6000

mmcginnis@nrhtx.com

Abernathy Roeder Boyd & Hullett P.C.

1700 Redbud Blvd Ste 300

McKinney, TX  75069-3276

Mari McGowan

(214) 544-4000

mmcgowan@abernathy-law.com

Senior Partner

McKamie Krueger, LLP

401 E. Sonterra Blvd, Suite 375

San Antonio, TX  78258-4321

William M. McKamie

mick@mckamiekrueger.com

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Mary McKerall

(832) 393-1000

City Attorney

City of Georgetown

PO Box 409

Georgetown, TX  78627-0409

Charles F. McNabb

(512) 930-8158

charlie.mcnabb@georgetown.org

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Kimberly Mickelson

(832) 393-1000

kmickelson1@me.com

City Attorney

City of Plano

PO Box 860358

Plano, TX  75086-0358

Paige Mims

(972) 941-5235

paigem@plano.gov

Partner

D. Randall Montgomery & Associates, 

P.L.L.C

12400 Coit Rd Ste 560

Dallas, TX  75251-2073

Randall Montgomery

(214) 292-2602

rmontgomery@drmlawyers.com

City Attorney

City of Austin

PO Box 1088

Austin, TX  78767-1088

Anne L. Morgan

(512) 974-2507

anne.morgan@austintexas.gov

Attorney

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

Brandon Morris

(281) 657-2000

brandon@jgradyrandlepc.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Tyler

PO Box 2039

Tyler, TX  75710-2039

Regina Moss

(903) 531-1106

rmoss@tylertexas.com



Thursday, September 06, 2018

Page 6

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Emily J. Nelson

(832) 393-1000

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Eric Nguyen

(832) 393-1000

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Jenny Nguyen

(832) 393-1000

Jenny.Nguyen@houstontx.gov

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Lan Pham Nguyen

(832) 393-1000

Partner

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

David William Olson

(713) 533-3800

dolson@olsonllp.com

First Assistant City Attorney

City of New Braunfels

550 Landa St.

New Braunfels, TX  78130-6110

J. Frank Onion, III

(830) 221-4004

fonion@nbtexas.org

Senior Associate Attorney

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Bertha A. Ontiveros

(512) 250-0411

Bertha@TexasMunicipalLawyers.com

City Attorney

City of Irving

825 W Irving Blvd

Irving, TX  75060-2845

Kuruvilla Oommen

(972) 721-2541

koommen@cityofirving.org

City Attorney

City of McAllen

PO Box 220

McAllen, TX  78505-0220

Kevin D. Pagan

(956) 681-1090

kpagan@mcallen.net

Of Counsel

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Dorothy G. Palumbo

(972) 971-1151

Deputy City Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Deidra Penny

(832) 393-6246

deidra.penny@houstontx.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Waco

PO Box 2570

Waco, TX  76702-2570

Kathleen Perdon

(254) 750-5680

kathleenp@wacotx.gov

Senior Associate

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Ignacio Perez

(512) 250-0411

ignacio@texasmunicipallawyers.com

City Attorney

City of El Lago

1000 Louisiana, Suite 2000

Houston, TX  77002-5018

Arthur Val Perkins

(713) 276-5500

VPerkins@foley.com

Partner

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Arthur L. Pertile, III

(254) 772-2700

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Barbara Pierce

(832) 393-1000

barbara.pierce@houstontx.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Pearland

3519 Liberty Dr

Pearland, TX  77581-5416

Lawrence Gene Provins

(281) 652-1666

lprovins@pearlandtx.gov

City Attorney

City of Tyler

PO Box 2039

Tyler, TX  75710-2039

Deborah Pullum

(903) 531-1161

dpullum@tylertexas.com

Attorney

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Derra Purnell

(713) 533-3800

dPurnell@olsonllp.com

City Attorney

City of Baytown

PO Box 424

Baytown, TX  77522-0424

Ignacio Ramirez, Sr.

(281) 420-6506

ignacio.ramirez@baytown.org

Assistant City Attorney

City of Odessa

PO Box 4398

Odessa, TX  79760-4398

Vanessa Ramirez

(432) 335-4105

vramirez@odessa-tx.gov



Thursday, September 06, 2018

Page 7

Sr Assistant City Attorney/Section Chief

City of Fort Worth

200 Texas Street

Fort Worth, TX  76102-6314

Melinda Ramos

(817) 392-6193

melinda.ramos@fortworthtexas.gov

Chief, General Litigation Section

City of Houston

PO Box 368

Houston, TX  77001-0368

Judith L. Ramsey

(832) 393-6468

Judith.Ramsey@houstontx.gov

City Attorney

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

J. Grady Randle

(281) 657-2000

grady@jgradyrandlepc.com

Police Admin. Legal Counsel

City of Beaumont

255 College Street

Beaumont, TX  77701-3525

Judith Rawls

(409) 880-3839

jrawls@beaumonttexas.gov

First Asst. City Attorney

City of Beaumont

PO Box 3827

Beaumont, TX  77704-3827

Sharae Reed

(409) 880-3175

sreed@beaumonttexas.gov

Deputy City Attorney

City of Temple

2 North Main, Suite 308

Temple, TX  76501-7659

Amanda Rice

(254) 298-5674

jrice@templetx.gov

City Attorney

City of Waco

PO Box 2570

Waco, TX  76702-2570

Jennifer Richie

(254) 750-5687

jenniferr@wacotx.gov

City Attorney

City of Sugar Land

2700 Town Center Blvd North

Sugar Land, TX  77479-1280

Meredith Riede

mriede@sugarlandtx.gov

Assistant City Attorney

City of Arlington

PO Box 90231

Arlington, TX  76004-3231

Dawn Roberts

(817) 459-6878

dawn.roberts@arlingtontx.gov

Sr. Assistant City Attorney

City of Tyler

PO Box 2039

Tyler, TX  75710-2039

Sharon Roberts

(903) 531-1163

sroberts@tylertexas.com

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Sandra W. Robinson

(832) 393-1000

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Louis Rossitto

(832) 393-1000

City Attorney

City of Lake Jackson

5-B Oak Dr

Lake Jackson, TX  77566-5207

Sherri Russell

(979) 415-2752

srussell@lakejacksontx.gov

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Houston

900 Bagby, 4th Floor

Houston, TX  77002

Ron Sandberg

(832) 393-6384

ron.sandberg@houstontx.gov

City of Pasadena

PO Box 672

Pasadena, TX  77501-0672

John Schneider

(713) 475-5501

Jschneider@ci.pasadena.tx.us

Associate Attorney

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC

12325 Hymeadow Dr Ste 2-100

Austin, TX  78750-1847

Erin Selvera

(512) 250-0411

eselvera@texasmunicipallawyers.com

Associate

Randle Law Office Ltd., LLP

820 Gessner Ste 1570

Houston, TX  77024-4494

Drew Shirley

(281) 772-9327

Assistant City Attorney

City of Arlington

PO Box 90231

Arlington, TX  76004-3231

Molly Shortall

(817) 459-6878

molly.shortall@arlingtontx.gov

Partner

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Loren B. Smith

(713) 533-3800

lsmith@olsonolson.com

Assistant City Attorney

City of Sugar Land

2700 Town Center Blvd North

Sugar Land, TX  77479-1280

Shea Smith

(281) 275-2715

dssmith@sugarlandtx.gov

Deputy City Attorney

City of Irving

PO Box 152288

Irving, TX  75015-2288

Janet Spugnardi

(972) 721-2600

jspugnardi@cityofirving.org



Thursday, September 06, 2018

Page 8

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Mesquite

PO Box 850137

Mesquite, TX  75185-0137

Cynthia Holden Steiner

(972) 216-6376

csteiner@cityofmesquite.com

Partner

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

G. Todd Stewart

(713) 533-3800

tstewart@olsonolson.com

City Attorney

Potter Minton

110 N College Ave Ste 500

Tyler, TX  75702-7214

Ronald D. Stutes

(903) 597-8311

ronstutes@potterminton.com

Asst. City Attorney

City of Houston

900 Bagby St.

Houston, TX  77002-2527

Deidra Sullivan

(832) 393-6299

Assistant City Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Ondrea Taylor

(832) 393-1000

ondrea.taylor@houstontx.gov

Assistant General Counsel

Texas Municipal League

1821 Rutherford Ln Ste 400

Austin, TX  78754-5101

Zindia T. Thomas

(512) 231-7400

zthomas@tml.org

City Attorney

City of Port Arthur

PO Box 1089

Port Arthur, TX  77641-1089

Valecia R. Tizeno

(409) 983-8129

val.tizeno@portarthurtx.gov

Deputy City Attorney

City of League City

300 W Walker St

League City, TX  77573-3837

Michelle Lavon Villarreal, J.D., J.D.

(281) 554-1016

Michelle.Villarreal@leaguecitytx.gov

City Attorney

City of Port Lavaca

PO Box 9

Port Lavaca, TX  77979-0009

Carly Wall

(361) 552-2971

carly@portlavacalaw.com

Deputy City Attorney

City of Temple

PO Box 207

Temple, TX  76503-0207

Nicole Warren

(254) 298-5674

nwarren@templetx.gov

City Attorney

City of Lubbock

1625 13th St

Lubbock, TX  79401-3830

G. Chadwick Weaver

(806) 775-2222

cweaver@mylubbock.us

Partner

Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P.

740 E Campbel Rd #800 LB-B12

Richardson, TX  75081-6757

Terrence S. Welch

(214) 747-6100

twelch@bhlaw.net

820 Shallowater Dr

Allen, TX  75013-4759

Diane Wetherbee

(214) 801-9006

Of Counsel

Olson & Olson, L.L.P.

2727 Allen Pkwy Ste 600

Houston, TX  77019-2133

Charles Williams

(713) 533-3800

cwilliams@olsonllp.com

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Enid Williams

(832) 393-1000

Assistant City Attorney

City of Tyler

PO Box 2039

Tyler, TX  75710-2039

Dustin Wilson

(903) 531-1131

dswilson@tylertexas.com

City Attorney

City of Conroe

PO Box 3066

Conroe, TX  77305-3066

Marcus L. Winberry

(936) 760-4687

mwinberry@cityofconroe.org

Senior Assistant City Attorney

City of Arlington

PO Box 90231

Arlington, TX  76004-3231

Cynthia Withers

(817) 459-6878

cynthia.withers@arlingtontx.gov

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Yolanda Lynn Woods

(832) 393-1000

City Attorney

City of Livingston

200 W Church St

Livingston, TX  77351-3213

Jim Wright

(936) 327-4311

cityattorney@livingston.net

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Jane Wu

(832) 393-1000



Thursday, September 06, 2018

Page 9

Attorney

City of Houston

PO Box 1562

Houston, TX  77251-1562

Mark R. Zamora

(832) 393-1000

Partner

Denton Navarro Rocha Bernal & Zech, P. 

C.

2517 N Main Ave

San Antonio, TX  78212-4685

Charles E. Zech, J.D. MPA

(210) 227-3243

charles.zech@rampage-sa.com

Akers & Akers LLP

13625 Pond Springs Rd Ste 204

Austin, TX  78729-4400

Iryna Zolotar

(512) 600-2308

irynaztar@txcityattorney.com

Participants Listed  171



 
TAB 

4 









Alternative 1: If the Nominating Committee chooses to follow the recommendation of the 

TCAA Board, Sylvia Firth will be nominated for the 2018-2019 TCAA board president 

position. Please note, if she is elected, and if she not eligible to serve (under current 

rules) at the time of election, she will be (in effect) “President-elect,” and would not 

become President unless she becomes eligible on or before January 15, 2019.  If she does 

not become eligible by that date, the vacancy created by such situation would be filled as 

provided in the TCAA Constitution. 

 

TCAA Nominating Committee Report 
October 19, 2018 

 

Committee Members:  (1) Charlie McNabb, City Attorney, Georgetown; (2) Anita 

Burgess, Retired Denton City Attorney; and (3) Diane Wetherbee, Retired Plano City 

Attorney. 

 

 

President 

 

Sylvia Firth, El Paso 

 

First Vice-President 

 

Paige Mims, City Attorney, City of Plano 

 

Second Vice-President 

 

Alan Bojorquez, The Bojorquez Law Firm, Austin 

 

Recorder 

 

Ron Stutes, Potter Minton, Tyler 

 

Directors 

 

Kuruvilla Oommen, City Attorney, City of Irving 

 

Slater Elza, Underwood Law Firm, Amarillo 

 

Kevin Pagan, City Attorney, City of McAllen 

 

Jennifer Richie, City Attorney, City of Waco 

 

To be filled: __________________________________________ 

 

Past President 

 



Dottie Palumbo, The Bojorquez Law Firm, Austin 

 

TML Board Representative 

 

To be filled: __________________________________________ 

 

 
 



Alternative 2: If the Nominating Committee does not follow the recommendation of the 

TCAA Board to nominate Sylvia Firth as the 2018-2019 TCAA board president position, 

the customary succession would be as follows: 

 

TCAA Nominating Committee Report 
October 19, 2018 

 

Committee Members:  (1) Charlie McNabb, City Attorney, Georgetown; (2) Anita 

Burgess, Retired Denton City Attorney; and (3) Diane Wetherbee, Retired Plano City 

Attorney. 

 

President 

 

Paige Mims, City Attorney, City of Plano 

 

First Vice-President 

 

Alan Bojorquez, The Bojorquez Law Firm, Austin 

 

Second Vice-President 

 

Ron Stutes, Potter Minton, Tyler 

 

Recorder 

 

Kuruvilla Oommen, City Attorney, City of Irving 

 

Directors 

 

Slater Elza, Underwood Law Firm, Amarillo 

 

Kevin Pagan, City Attorney, City of McAllen 

 

Jennifer Richie, City Attorney, City of Waco 

 

To be filled: __________________________________________ 

 

To be filled: __________________________________________ 

 

Past President 

 

Dottie Palumbo, The Bojorquez Law Firm, Austin 

 

TML Board Representative 

 

To be filled: __________________________________________ 



Julie Fort 
Paige Mims 

Kuruvilla Oommen 
  

Kayla Landeros, 
Barbara Quirk, Skye Masson 

Alan Bojorquez, Dottie 
Palumbo 
Sarah Griffin, Barbara 
Boulware-Wells 

Clarissa Rodriguez 
Ryan Henry, Daniel Santee 

Black = Current Board Member 
Red = Applicant 
Green = Going off Board 

TCAA Current Board Members and Director Applicants 

Sylvia Firth 

Karen Horner 

Ron Stutes 
Sharon Fischer 
Roberts 

Kevin Pagan 
Rebecca Sanchez Hayward 

Slater Elza 

Jennifer Richie 

Art Pertile 

Meredith Ladd 
Leann Guzman 

Sharae Reed 





















































































 
TAB 

5 



Texas City Attorneys Association
Profit and Loss Statement

For the Twelve Months Ending June 30, 2018

April May June YTD Budget Variance

Membership Dues $701.06 $117.38 $385.08 $33,893.58 $27,700.00 ($6,193.58)

Investment Income 539.35 604.84 615.25 5,421.10 2,000.00 (3,421.10)

Semi-Annual Meeting (TML) 350.00 725.04 (1,075.04)

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 15,594.68 13,307.60 3,408.06 62,703.71 62,820.00 116.29

Sponsor Revenue 11,441.70 2,000.00 67,077.10 50,000.00 (17,077.10)

Riley Fletcher Seminar 14,729.04 7,500.00 (7,229.04)

CML Revenue 100.00 350.00 505.80 1,904.05 (1,904.05)

Total Revenue 28,726.79 17,104.86 3,839.15 185,728.58 150,020.00 (35,708.58)

Professional Fees 1,000.00 1,000.00

Telephone 10.24 75.00 64.76

Postage 171.79 867.78 300.00 (567.78)

Boards and Committees 111.00 1,090.61 179.64 4,652.86 4,000.00 (652.86)

Semi-Annual Meeting (TML) 0.04 0.04 1,437.41 11,065.30 11,200.00 134.70

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 3,892.50 792.88 89,941.84 113,623.14 112,850.00 (773.14)

Riley Fletcher Seminar 166.50 3,366.50 18,928.52 32,621.31 7,450.00 (25,171.31)

Disaster Recovery, Mitigation, and Procurement1,873.85 1,873.85 (1,873.85)

Public Relations 1,000.00 300.00 (700.00)

IMLA Scholarships 6,412.13 8,000.00 1,587.87

IMLA Small Cities Membership Contributions 3,000.00 3,000.00

Printing and Reproduction 355.52 300.00 (55.52)

Newsletter 1,258.00 1,258.00 1,258.00 15,096.00 14,280.00 (816.00)

Awards & Recognition 32.67 909.30 1,103.06 1,300.00 196.94

Office Supplies 105.16 100.00 (5.16)

LisTCAA Listserve 49.33 49.33 49.33 591.96 600.00 8.04

Web Site Expenses 74.00 74.00 94.17 1,048.75 4,840.00 3,791.25

Miscellaneous 525.00 4,078.87 100.00 (3,978.87)

Administrative Services 322.10 202.10 217.10 10,075.20 9,290.00 (785.20)

Total Expenses 7,779.99 8,267.76 112,277.80 208,581.13 178,985.00 (29,596.13)

Net Income (Loss) 20,946.80 8,837.10 (108,438.65) (22,852.55) (28,965.00) (6,112.45)  

Beginning Net Assets 203,884.20

Ending Net Assets 181,031.65



Texas City Attorneys Association

Budget Summary

FY 2017 - 2018 

INCOME:

Membership Dues 27,700

Investment Income 2,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 62,820

Riley Fletcher Seminar 7,500

Sponsor Revenue 50,000

TOTAL: $150,020

EXPENSES:

Board Meetings 4,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (TML) 11,200

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer) 112,850

Riley Fletcher Seminar 7,450

Newsletter 14,280

Web site 4,840

Administrative Services 9,290

Miscellaneous 15,075

            TOTAL: $178,985

2017 - 2018 BUDGETED DEFICIT: $28,965

TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS:                                      (Approximate) $155,000.00



Texas City Attorneys Association

Budget Detail

FY 2017 - 2018 

Membership Dues:

194 City Attorneys ($70.00) 13,580

183 Assistant City Attorneys ($40.00) 7,320

85 Associate Members ($80.00) 6,800

Total: $27,700

Investment Income:

Current Rates $2,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer):

180 Registered ($349.00) $62,820

Riley Fletcher Seminar:

50 Registered ($150.00) $7,500

Sponsor Revenue: $50,000

TOTAL INCOME: $150,020

Board Meetings:

3 Board Meetings ($420 staff time each), plus 

board gift and misc 3,000

Out of town Board Meeting staff travel 1,000

Total: $4,000

Semi-Annual Meeting (TML):

MCLE 200

Refreshment Breaks 6,000

AV Charges 4,000

Miscellaneous (Including publicity) 1,000

Total: $11,200

Semi-Annual Meeting (Summer):

Conference Gift for attendees 3,000

MCLE 200

Refreshment Breaks/Reception 75,000

TML Staff Contract 3,990

TML Staff Expenses 2,000

Conference Supplies 1,650

Postage 500

AV Charges 20,000

INCOME 

EXPENSES 



Texas City Attorneys Association

Budget Detail

FY 2017 - 2018 

Galen Sparks/ Susan Rocha Attendees 1,350

Speaker Expenses 1,000

Publicity 1,000

Miscellaneous 3,160

Total: $112,850

Riley Fletcher Seminar:

MCLE 200

Publicity 1,000

Staff Expenses 800

Refreshment Breaks and Luncheon 2,000

AV Charges 1,560

Adminstrative Agreement 1,890

Total: $7,450

Newsletter:

12 issues ($1,190 per issue) $14,280

Website:

Annual Service Agreement 840

New Additions 2,000

Video Replay Posting and Admin Costs 2,000

Total: $4,840

Administrative Services:

506 Members ($15.00) 7,590

Financial Charges 1,700

Total: $9,290

Misscellaneous:

Printing and Reproduction 300

Awards and Recognition 1,300

Office Supplies 100

Public Relations 300

Professional Fee - Audit 1,000

Telephone 75

LisTCAA Listserv Service Fee 600

Postage 300

IMLA Small City Membership Contributions 3,000

Four IMLA Conference Scholarships 8,000

Miscellaneous 100

Total: $15,075

TOTAL EXPENSES: $178,985



 
TAB 

6 



 
TAB 

7 



 

 
 

Local Club or Society Affiliation Policy 

 

Article VIII-A, Section 2 of the TCAA Constitution provides, in part, as follows: 

 

At any time when there is no regional organization within any area of the State, members of the 

association in such area located in one or more counties, may organize local clubs or societies, 

elect their own officers, and hold such meetings as they desire at such times and places as not to 

conflict with the annual meeting or the semi-annual meeting of the association.  

 

Any local club or society may submit to the TCAA executive committee a written request for 

formal affiliation with TCAA. The request must be made by a member of the club or society who 

is also an active TCAA member. In order to qualify as an affiliate of TCAA, the local club or 

society must: 

 

(1) Further the purpose of TCAA as set out in Article II, Section 1, of the TCAA 

Constitution; 

(2) Not overlap with the geographical area served by any other club or society affiliated with 

TCAA; 

(3) Have at least three officers selected annually who are active members of TCAA by the 

members of the club or society; 

(4) Hold at least one meeting of the club or society’s membership each year in the 

geographical area served by the club or society in order to encourage fellowship among 

the members and to promote the study of municipal law; and 

(5) Not hold meetings in conflict with the annual meeting or semi-annual meeting of the 

TCAA. 

 

TCAA shall, for any local club or society approved by the executive committee as an affiliate of 

TCAA: 

 

(1) Post contact information for the local club or society on the TCAA website (see, e.g., 

http://municlerks.unt.edu/tmca/tmca_chapters.html);  

(2) Provide notice to the club or society of any new TCAA members in the geographical area 

served by the club or society; 

(3) Provide existing and/or new TCAA members in the geographical area served by the club 

or society information about the local club or society;  

(4) Provide assistance in advertising meetings of the club’s or society’s membership; and 

(5) To the extent allowed by the MCLE Rules, Regulations, and Accreditation Standards for 

CLE Activities, sponsor continuing legal education organized by the club or society.  

 

http://municlerks.unt.edu/tmca/tmca_chapters.html


A local club or society approved as a TCAA affiliate shall: 

 

(1) Submit to TCAA the names of its officers within 30 days after the selection of such 

officers; 

(2) Submit to TCAA any changes in the geographical area served by the club or society 

within 30 days after the change; and 

(3) Maintain its own records including, but not limited to, minutes of meetings, attendance 

list, a membership list, any bank or financial records. 

  

The TCAA board reserves the right to revoke its approval of any local club or society’s formal 

affiliation with TCAA at any time and for any reason. 
 



TAB 
8 



TAB 

9 


	0 - Binder coversheet
	0b - 2018 October Board Agenda
	0c - 17-18 TCAA Board List
	0d - TCAA Constitution
	TAB 1
	1 - 2018 June Board Minutes
	TAB 2
	2 - 2018 September Board Minutes
	TAB 3
	3 - Fall 2018 speaker agenda
	3a - tcaa-imla 2018_091018_classbreakdown
	3b - 090618_tcaa conference attendee contact info
	TAB 4
	4 - Letter to Nominating Committee
	4a - 2018-2019 nominating committee report_alternative 1
	4b - 2018-2019 nominating committee report_alternative 2
	4c - Map of Board and Applicants 2018
	Slide Number 1

	4d - TCAA Board Applications 2018
	TAB 5
	5 - TCAA 1806
	5a - 2017-2018 Adopted TCAA Budget Spreadsheet (with expensive hyatt costs)
	TAB 6
	TAB 7
	7 - TCAA local club affiliation policy
	TAB 8
	TAB 9



